Section | - General Appendix A-1

Virginia Department of Transportation
Inter-Departmental Memorandum

July 23, 1999
To: State Structure & Bridge Engineer
From: C.J. Wright, Traffic Engineering Division

Project: 0609-015-273, C501 (PPMS 12503)
B644 — Bridge Carrying Route 609 Over Beaver Creek

This is in response to Mr. J. T. Mills’ memorandum (Form LD-153) to
you dated July 14th requesting this division to make recommendations and
initiate action relative to the use of structure illumination, pedestrian fencing,
special sign mounting and signal provisions for the referenced bridge
structure(s).

We offer the following recommendations:

Structure Illumination Required

A) Above Bridge Lighting Yes No__
B) Under Bridge Lighting Yes_ No__
Pedestrian Fencing Required Yes_ No_
Special Sign Mounting Required Yes_ No____
Signalization Required Yes_ No____

Pc: Mr. J. T. Mills
Lynchburg/Campbell File



